THE ROMAN CATHOLIC JRetlv

ARCHDIOCESE or ATLANTA

<HTH?
R RS
SR
e

Memo

Date: May 19, 2025

To: Priests and deacons

From: Renee Ponce, assistant, Office for Divine Worship

Re: Spanish jcraining for lectors and extraordinary ministers of
communion

Join the Office for Divine Worship for a free training in Spanish for lectors and
extraordinary ministers of holy communion on Saturday, June 14, at the
Chancery, 2401 Lake Park Drive SE, Smyrna, GA 30080.

Training for extraordinary ministers of holy communion will be 9:30 - 11:45
a.m. There will be a light lunch at noon, followed by lector training from 12:30 -
2:30 p.m.

Please RSVP at the link below by Sunday, June 1.

La Oficina para el Culto Divino invita a formadores de lectores y ministros
extraordinarios de la Sagrada Comunion a una capacitacion gratuita en
espanol el sabado, 14 de junio, en la Cancilleria, 2401 Lake Park Drive SE,
Smyrna, GA 30080.

La capacitacion para formadores ministros extraordinarios de la Sagrada
Comunion sera de 9:30 a 11:45 a. m. La capacitacion para lectores tendra
lugar de 12:30 a 2:30 p. m. Se servira un almuerzo ligero al mediodia.

Por favor, confirme su asistencia en el enlace a continuacion antes del
domingo, 1 de junio.
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